
No. _______ 

IN THE 

Supreme Court of the United States 

Applicant, 

 ANTHONY PATTERSON, 

v. 

 ASLI BAZ, 

Respondent. 

________________________________________ 

On Petition for a Writ of Certiorari to the United States 
 Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit 

_______________________________________

APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO 
FILE A PETITION FOR A WRIT OF CERTIORARI 

VINCENT LEVY 
    Counsel of Record 
JONATHAN SCHAFFER-
GODDARD 
ADITI SHAH 
HOLWELL SHUSTER  

& GOLDBERG LLP  
425 Lexington Avenue 
14th Floor  
New York, NY 10017 
(646) 837-5120
vlevy@hsgllp.com

Counsel for Applicant

________________________________________



1 

APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO  
FILE A PETITION FOR A WRIT OF CERTIORARI 

To: Associate Justice Amy Coney Barrett, Circuit Justice for the United 

States Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit: 

Under this Court’s Rules 13.5 and 22, Applicant Mr. Anthony Patterson 

(“Applicant”) respectfully requests an extension of thirty (30) days to file a 

petition for a writ of certiorari.  The forthcoming petition will seek review of the 

decision of the Seventh Circuit Court of Appeals in Baz v. Patterson, No. 23-3407 

(7th Cir., 2024), a copy of which is attached to this application along with the 

denial of rehearing in the same matter.  In support of this application, Applicant 

states the following: 

1. The Seventh Circuit issued its opinion on April 30, 2024. The Applicant

thereafter sought panel and en banc rehearing, which was denied on June 6, 2024. 

2. Without an extension, pursuant to Rule 13.3, the petition for a writ of

certiorari will be due on September 4, 2024.  With the requested extension of thirty 

(30) days, the petition would be due on October 4, 2024.  Consistent with Rule 13.5,

the instant application is filed more than ten (10) days before the petition for 

certiorari is currently due.  This Court’s jurisdiction will be based on 28 U.S.C. § 

1254(1). 

3. There is good cause for this extension request.  The undersigned counsel,

who act pro bono for the Applicant, have multiple conflicting professional and 
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personal engagements between now and September 4, 2024, a short extension is 

sought and no further extension is anticipated to be required. 

4. This application should be granted, and the deadline for Applicants to 

file their petition for a writ of certiorari should be extended to October 4, 2024. 

 

   
Dated: August 13, 2024 

 
  

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

/s/ Vincent Levy 
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